Nadeem Pathan

Salihiya Bahrain

Mob: - +973-39391870

Email: - nadeemkhirwa@gmail.com

nadeempathan24@gmail.com



OBJECTIVE

Being a part of the core group and involving myself in the growth of the organization, by way of applying the skills acquired and the experience gained. I would like to work with a company that would give me the opportunity to grow.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

- > Msc-IT information Technology from Sunrise University, Rajasthan India, 2014.
- > Bachelor of Arts.(B.A.) from Rajasthan University, June 2005
- Senior Secondary passed from Board of Secondary Education Aimer, 2002.
- > Secondary passed from of Board of Secondary Education Ajmer. 2000.

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION

- Microsoft Certified System Administrator.(MCSA 2007)
- Cisco Certified Network Associate. (CCNA)
- > Completed Hardware and networking.
- > Basic knowledge of Linux.

CERTIFICATION

- > CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (CCNA).
- > MICROSOFT CERTIFIED SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR (MCSA)

Cisco Id: CSCO11212742 **MCP Id:** #3600304

> Pursuing CISCO CERIFIED NETWORK PROFFESIONAL (CCNP).

• Employer:- Global Vision Solutions Manama (Bahrain)

Total experience: (March 2014 to till now) **Designation:** IT & Automation Engineer

JOB ROLES

- Promoting IT software's to clients as per their needs.
- Maintaining windows ADS & Configuring user group policies.
- Managing Windows 2012 DHCP, DNS Services.
- Maintaining Email Server, User creation and configuration Cpanel (Linux hosting)
- Maintaining and Configuring G suit office 365 domains and accounts
- Configuring Microsoft Outlook and any mail clients to users
- Managing Lan, Printers, Adsl Routers, wifi's other Networking Devices.
- Maintaining & Configuration fleet management (GPS PORTAL).
- Maintaining Etisalcom eCloud pbx (voip) account and configuring IP phones.
- Strong experience in maintaining domains, hosting, Bluehost, Godaddy, Hostgator etc.
- Configuring and troubleshoot all IT related issues with LAN & WAN.
- Experience in Cisco Devices, Router & Switches and watchguard firewall.
- Maintaining and troubleshoot all the networking devices and IT accessories.
- Good command on all windows servers and Linux platform.
- Resolving client's gueries and maintaining reports.
- Resolving client problems that come under AMC.

Project configured and handled.

- Sugar CRM software implementation and configuration for clients.
- TimeTrex payroll and workforce management implementation and configuration.
- Evogps, GoSafe, Telematricks Fleet Management maintaining.
- Frotcom Fleet management System Implementation, Configuration and Maintaining.

WORK EXPERIENCE

• Employer: HAREEM INFORMATICS (RAJASTHAN INDIA)

Total experience: (20 MAY 2010 to Feb 2014)

Designation: Senior Network Engineer and System Admin.

JOB ROLES

- Handing Domains Hosting and email servers.
- Maintaining windows servers and their roles.
- Offering annual agreement to clients.
- Configuring wireless point to point connectivity to clients companies
- To manage, implement and troubleshoot the entire LAN / WAN connectivity.
- Maintain the Airtel leased line and contact Telco people for follow up.

- Configuring Routing protocols RIP, IGRP, EIGRP, and OSPF.
- Configuring different series of switches. (catalyst 1912, 2950)
- Managing Windows Domain Controller.
- Configuring Microsoft outlook and email clients.
- Configuring windows DNS and DHCP server.
- Installation of Windows Exchange Server 2003 (Email Server)
- Resolving client problems that come under AMC.

Corporate trainer

- Giving training to clients on MCSE and CCNA.
- Giving weekly training to clients.
- Eight months experience in corporate training.
- Bluehost & godaddy hosting traning.
- Employee: Miracle Information Technology. (Middle East Asia, Manama Bahrain)

Total experience: (September 2009 to 17 may 2010) **Designation:** Network Engineer and System Admin

JOB ROLES

- To manage, implement and troubleshoot the entire LAN / WAN connectivity.
- Installing and managing MacAfee Anti-Virus and EPO policies.
- Configuring CISCO router and Switches.
- Configuring of windows server and managing ADS.
- Configuring Microsoft outlook and email clients.

ADDITIONAL JOB ROLES

- Taking price list and product range from manufacturer.
- Doing project analysis with suitable circumstance.
- Survey the client location and resolve the issue.
- Offering the SLA (Service Level Agreement) to client.
- Co-ordinate with clients for their requirement.
- Employer:- GALAXY INFORMATION TECH. JAIPUR

Total experience: (January 2007 to August 2009) **Designation:** System admin and Network Associate.

JOB ROLES

- Configuring Group policies on Windows Domain Controller.
- Configuring Microsoft Outlook and any mail clients.
- Vendor management for network equipment's.
- Maintain and troubleshoot all the networking devices.

- Hands on experience on routing protocols RIP and OSPF.
- Maintain the leased lines and contact with Telco people for follow up.
- Configuring Virtual LAN in switches.
- Configuring IP addresses to router interfaces and hosts.
- Maintaining Windows Domain Controller.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Nadeem Pathan

Permanent Address: #173, Pathan Manzil, Balram Nagar,

Ward No.36, Balram nagar, Sikar-332001 Rajasthan.

Date of Birth: 21st October 1983.

Languages: English, Hindi beginner in Arabic

Nationality: Indian

Driving License: Bahrain Valid Driving License

I hereby that, all the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge and hope that you will give a chance to prove myself.

PLACE: Manama (Bahrain)

NADEEM PATHAN